

From: Winberg, Steven
Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 08:44:57 +0000
To: rrussell@nma.org
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: was going to email an invitation to Sec. Wright

From: Steve Winberg <(b) (6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 7:09:26 PM
To: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: was going to email an invitation to Sec. Wright

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Date: Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 3:49 PM
Subject: was going to email an invitation to Sec. Wright
To: Steve Winberg <(b) (6)>

Steve – good seeing you. Quick question, I was going to email an invitation letter to Sec. Wright, do you know who I should email it to?



Richard M. Russell
Senior Vice President of Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association
[101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500](#) East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Direct: (b) (6)
rrussell@nma.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
